From: Paul Peacock <jppeacock@juno.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2023 5:13 PM

To: gavink@flaglerschools.com; mittelstadtc@flaglerschools.com;
massaroc@flaglerschools.com; chongc@flaglerschools.com; furryw@flaglerschools.com;
conklinc@flaglerschools.com; hunts@flaglerschools.com

Cc: michael3@legalteamforlife.com; messina@fsba.org; jppeacock@juno.com
Attachments: Exhibits pages 1-8.pdf
Good afternoon Kristy,

I understand my request to have a board member disqualified from these proceedings is probably without
precedence therefor I am seeking clarification for when a decision on Colleen Conklin being disqualified will be
heard and decided. The text messages, obtained under the Freedom of Information Act, clearly demonstrate
inappropriate and hostile communication, including the directive issued by Colleen Conklin to Cathy Mittelstadt
to remove me from the bargaining team as the Chief Negotiator, which further demonstrates Ms. Conklin's
prejudice toward me. Ms. Conklin has abused her power and created a hostile work environment (pages 1 - 3
attached). Ms. Conklin directed Ms. Mittelstadt to remove me from bargaining and made libelous statements
about me (pages 4 - 6 attached). Ms. Conklin made unprofessional and hostile statements (pages 7 - 8 attached).
Ms. Conklin's text messages are shaded.

I do not have confidence that I will receive a fair hearing of my grievance if Ms. Conklin is allowed to
participate. I have dozens of documented events where Ms. Conklin, as a single board member, has
inappropriately communicated and made demands in personnel and operational decisions that were carried out
by Superintendent Mittelstadt as directed.

I seek protection under the whistle blower act, for reporting unethical and hostile behavior by a school board
member, and believe I could be the victim of retaliation.

For clarification purposes please outline the appeal procedure scheduled to go before the board on March 28,
2023. Tunderstand I have until March 14, 2023 to provide documentation to support my position. Please notify
me of the decision regarding Ms. Conklin's participation in this process. If she is allowed to participate and my
appeal is denied it is my understanding I would have the right to appeal the board's decision through the
Division of Administrative Hearing in front of an administrative law judge.

Sincerely,
Paul Peacock
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